


Dated-14/06/2018

To

His Exceliency

The Chancellor cum Governor
Universities of Bihar, Patna

o

Sub: Submission of CBCS Syllabus of Zoology {M.Sc.) after revision

Hon’ble Sir, - - - \ A
With reference to your letter No. BSU (Regulation) -20/2018-1510/GS(1) dated 05/06/2018, we have-
been appointed as subject experts for examining the CBCS Syllabus 6f Zoology (M.Sc.) submitted by T™M. |
Bhagalpur University. We studied e w#sisg and found that it needs certaln necessary modifications. - ’
We are submitting a revised CBCS Syllabus of Zoology (M.Sc.) after necessary modifications for your
kind perusal and approval.

Yours faithfully a WA
(1) Dr. U.S.5inha, Retd. Prof. , V.K.S.U., Ara-= \.1 e
(2) Dr. P.K. Khan, Dept. Of Zaology, P.U., Patna- %‘&'
(3) Dr. G.B. Chand, Dept. Of Zoology, P.U., Patna-:-n %‘E
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